Woods, Jessica

From: Richard Buck _

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Jason Chambers

Cc: Rose Buck

Subject: Amber Buck

Hi Jason

| know you don't like emails so would you mind giving me a call at your convenience. When we met you said you would
look into the facts of Amber's file and | would like to get your thoughts on Amber's position given the facts. | would like
to hear your opinion if you feel she is worth saving given based on the facts and consideration to how she has turned her
life around.

Also, her employer remains 100% in support of her. But it is tax season and he needs her out before the 11th. She is his
only employee and has been carrying the entire load waiting for her. Her bond hearing was set for the 13th. Would it be
possible for you to approve a change to this Friday? Amber's attorney requested $30k with 10%. | NN

N, /vith the

upcoming fees for the jury trial would you be ok with an ankle bracelet?

Thanks Jason. | appreciate your consideration you have given us and | sincerely hope you do not feel | am wasting your
time with my concerns and requests. | trust your opinion and believe you are honest otherwise | would not waste yours
or my time. In this day and age you are an exception in the political arena. In my opinion your assets are your strength
and will take you far considering it is obvious the people are fed up and looking for these traits for leadership. Please
accept this as my feedback and not positioning for helping Amber. | believe you will see she doesn't need any fluff to
support the fact that placing her in prison is not the answer for rehabilitation. Simply my effort to encourage you to
advance your career. Our country desperately needs integrity in our leaders. Greed is destroying our country.

Thanks Jason
Richard Buck

Sent from my iPhone



